Amoco Production Company (USA)

Post Office Box 68
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

S. J. Okerson

District Superintendent

April 12, 1983

File: SJ0-693-WF

Re: Owens "B" Well No. 2
Sec. 34, T-21-S, R-37-E
Lea County, New Mexico

State of New Mexico

Energy and Minerals Department
0i1 Conservation Division

P. 0. Box 1980

Hobbs, NM 88240

Gentlemen:

Reference your letter of November 16, 1982, (copy attached) concerning
the reclassification of the subject well from an oil well to a gas well
effective January 1, 1983, and the subsequent cancellation of allowables
for this well. Attached are Forms C-102 rededicating acreage to this
gas well. Gas is sold to Northern Natural Gas and is metered separately
(NNG Meter Station No. 531-014). Request an allowable be assigned to
this gas well.

Yours very truly,
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Attachments



